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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance

Sent: 16 May 2008 14.48

To: King Sheena - Head of Risk Management, Complaints & Legal Services; Zaki Graeme -
Medical Director; Mellor Peter - Company Secretary

Cc: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; 'jacqueline.haines; Code A

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner's inquest

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear All

I spoke to Sue about this yesterday and asked that she prepare a brief on the process
likely to be involved and to identify the time, skills and therefore resources
required to support. She will no doubt be taking advice from Jacquie on implications
of this announcement.

regards
Patricia

————— Original Message-==--
.‘om: King Sheena - Head of Risk Management, Complaints & Legal Services

gnt: 16 May 2008 13:55

Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Zaki Graeme - Medical Director
Cc: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager;

"jacqueline.hainesi Code A ;

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner's inquest
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Patricia/Graeme
I suggest that this could potentially be a huge task for the Trust.

With that in mind, we need to think about a plan for how we are going to manage the
situation.

The resources within Legal Services (inc our Solicitor) are certainly not sufficient
to cope with this as well as their ‘day jobs' and additional dedicated support may
well be required to cover this period of activity.

————— Original Message——---

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 14 May 2008 16:32

To: King Sheena - Head of Risk Management, Complaints & Legal Services
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner’'s ingquest
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Raaaaaah!!
Sue Skye

Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hosnitals NHS Trust oo

Code A




